From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 8/24/2014 7:01:54 AM

To: mpoé@cpuc.ca.gov (mpod@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: ETEC Activation
FYI

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: Redacted

Date: August 24, 2014 at 5:19:26 AM PDT

To ;‘ Redacted

<UOOMCOCCOUT@exchange.pge.com>, Trans-Sub Update <Trans-

SubUpdate@pge.com>
Subject: RE: ETEC Activation

Preliminary reports by a Senior Operator from Pueblo and Napa Substations is
No obvious damage and Transmission is normal. OIS shows Napa Bank #3
outage, Napa Bank #3 Transmission is normal.

Will update when more information comes in.

Pacific Gas & Electric Company (PGAE)
Operations Supervisor

Grid Control Center
Redacted

SB GT&S 0350222
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From: Redacted

Sent: Sunday, August 24, 2014 05:08
To: EO EOC Out
Subject: ETEC Activation

ETEC s staffed in the virtual mode as of 0430 to support the American Canyon
Earthquake. The ETEC contact number is (415) 973-1966 / 8-223-1966 System
Dispatch SF.

[Redacted |
System Dispatch SF
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